STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
September 5, 2019

Carolyn Seeley

Site Acquisition Supervisor
Empire Telecom

16 Esquire Road

Billerica, MA 01862

cseeley@empiretelecomm.com

RE: EM-AT&T-159-180509 - AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications facility
located at 23 Kelleher Court, Wethersfield, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Seeley:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your e-mail dated August 19, 2019, submitted on

behalf of AT&T, requesting an extension of time to submit a notice of completion of construction for the
above-referenced exempt modification.

The Council hereby grants an extension of time until May 29, 2020, to submit a notice of completion of
construction for the above-referenced exempt modification.

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should AT&T need
additional time to submit a notice of completion or decides not to proceed with construction.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/laf
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From: Carolyn Seeley

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov

Subject: CSC Approval | EM-AT&T-159-180509

Good Morning Evan,

Empire construction is requesting to extend the attached CSC approval for the existing wireless facility at
23 Kelleher Court Wethersfield, CT.

Please let me know if you can assist me with this request.

Thank you.

Carolyn Seeley
Site Acquisition Supervisor

EMPIRE
telecom
A QU Compeny
16 Esquire Road | North Biilerica, MA | 01862

Mobile: 339.234.8397
Email: cseeley@empiretelecomm.com
Web: www.empiretelecomm.com

Disclaimer: This E-Mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
have received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and delete the original message. Unless
expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or
electronic signature. '

Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the mdividual or entity to which 1t is addressed, and may contain mformation tat is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you received this
communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us immediately by email (administrator@gualtekservices.com) or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this email,
nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or electronic signature.

SAEMS_TS\!_BYTOWN\Wethersfieid\ KetlererCour\AT8T_CING\em-atdet-139- 180509 _exedeite_zelleherce.docx



